DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: IHBEA
b. Title: LAU-Plan — English as a Second Language
c. Author: Director of Special Services
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 03282016 RSU #63
£ Previously Approved: 03/28/2016 16272014
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Director of Special Services &

Policy Committee

i. Date Reviewed: 09/12/2022 021252016 Director of Special

Services
09/12/2022 03/4072016 Policy Committee
j- References:

Legal References: 42 U.S.C § 2000D (Title VI, Civil Rights Act of
1964)
20 U.S.C. § 6801 et seq.
Me. Dept. of Educ. Rule Ch. 127.02
EaualEducationO ol £ 1074,
US. S c Deeision (L Nichols)
1974, No-Child Left Behind Aet (NCLB)-A £
2001

k. Narrative:

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) recognizes the need to provide a program for
students who are English language learners in order to assure these students of equal educational
opportunity.

To that end, the Superintendent will be responsible for developing and implementing a “Lau
Plan” to meet the needs of students who are English language learners, including procedures for
identification, assessment, programming, monitoring or progress, exit/reclassification, follow-up,
and parent notification. A Language Assessment Committee will be appointed to assist in the
coordination, oversight, and periodic review of the program.

The LAU Plan will be approved by the Board before it is submitted to the Maine Department of
Education.

At the beginning of each school year, RSU #63 (the District) will notify parents/guardians of
students identified for or participating in programs for English language learners about the
instructional program and parent rights, as required by law. Parents will be regularly informed
of their child’s progress. Whenever practicable, communications with parents will be in the
language understood by the parents.

IHBEA — RSU #63 LAU Plan-English as a Second Language
Page 1 of 6



DRAFT

hﬁmﬂﬂm%mm&m%mhm%mmt}pehﬂy@w&&ﬂﬁh&ﬂ
Seeend—La-nguage—(bSL}' ruction &

IHBEA - RSU #63 LAU Plan-English as a Second Language
Page 2 of 6



DRAFT

E——Fhe LACwill- berespensible for monitoring the exited student-for threeat tenst
fwo years after exitingthe ESL prouramand for assessine e stadent’s progress
during-that-meniter-period:

IHBEA — RSU #63 LAU Plan-English as a Second Language
Page 3 of 6



DRAFT

IHBEA - RSU #63 LAU Plan-English as a Second Language
Page 4 of 6



DRAFT

IHBEA — RSU #63 LAU Plan-English as a Second Language
Page 5 of 6



DRAFT

IHBEA — RSU #63 LAU Plan-English as a Second Language
Page 6 of 6



DRAFT

RSU #63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: BEA

b. Title: School Board Meetings, Procedures and
By Laws

c. Author: Superintendent

d. Replaces Policy:

e. Date Approved: 09272021 RSU #63

f. Previously Approved: 09/27/2021 89242018

g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed

h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/BOD Chairman/Policy
Committee

i. Date Reviewed: 09/12/2022 08252021 Policy Committee
09/12/2022 084642021 Superintendent
09/12/2022 08/25/2021 Board Chair

j- References: 20-A MRSA § 1256(5); § 1252(2),
1 MRSA § 403-B, 406; 406 20 MRSA
§1001(20)
MSBA Handbook

Cross Reference: ~ BEC — Executive Session

BE — Board Meetings
BEDA - Notification of Board Meetings
BEDB — Agenda
BEDD — Rules of Order
BEDH — Public Participation at Board Meetings
BIC - Board Member Compensation
KE - Public Concerns and Complaints

k. Narrative:

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) allows members of the Board to participate in a

public meeting of the Board in person or by remote methods in limited circumstances as
provided in 1 MRSA § 403-B.

L Meetings:
A. The Board will hold regular meetings on the fourth Monday of each month,
except July, at each of the three schools on a rotating schedule. A December
meeting will be scheduled but held only if needed. If the fourth Monday is a
legal holiday or within a holiday/vacation week, the Board will set the date for the
meeting. Usually, the date will be the previous Monday at the same time and
place as the originally scheduled meeting.

B. Copies of the applicable Agenda will be sent electronically to members of the
Board. Public notice will be provided at least forty-eight (48) hours before a
regular meeting to the Board, on the District webpage, and via email to each
town office.

BEA - RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws
Page | of 4



DRAFT

Special meetings may be called, as needed, by the Board Chair or by joint action
of five members thereof. Email notices, unless waived, will be provided to each
member at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of such meeting, stating time
and place of the meeting.

Emergency meetings may be held upon verbal notification of all Board
members, and any action taken at such meetings will be confirmed at the next
regularly scheduled meeting. Notification should be given twenty-four (24) hours
in advance, if possible.

Regular meetings will commence at 6:30pm and will conclude no later than
8:30pm, unless a majority of the Directors votes to waive the 8:30pm
adjournment time. If an executive session is scheduled, the meeting may begin
before 6:30pm, with the public session reconvening at 7:00pm.

IL. Chairperson and Quorum

A,

The Chairperson (Chair) of the Board will preside at all meetings of the Board. In
the event of their inability to preside, the Vice-Chairperson (Vice-Chair) will
perform the duties of the Chair. In the absence of the Chair and the Vice-Chair,
the remaining members will elect another person to act in that capacity for that
meeting only. In the event that both are unable to attend future meetings, a Chair
and/or Vice-Chair will be elected to this/these position(s) for the remainder of the
year.

The Chair will have a vote, as do all members of the Board, but should not make
any motions, or second motions when acting as Chair of the meeting. The Chair,
or acting Chair, should solicit from the Directors present a motion and second
prior to discussing the subject. The names of the members moving and seconding
the motion will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

Five (5) members of the Board will constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at all regular and special Board meetings.

{I1. Remote Participation
For the purpose of this policy, “remote methods” means telephonic or video technology
allowing simultaneous reception of information and may also include other means
necessary to provide reasonable accommodations to individuals with disabilities. Remote
participation by board members cannot be by text-only means such as email, text
messages, or chat functions.

Members of the Board are expected to be physically present for board meetings except
when being physically present is not practicable.

Circumstances in which physical presence for public meetings is not practicable include:

. The existence of an emergency or other issue that requires the Board itself to meet

by remote methods.
a. An emergency may be a State-declared emergency, where there has been a
declaration of a state of emergency by the Governor that applies to the

BEA -~ RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws

Page 2 of 4



Iv.

DRAFT

RSU #63, or a local emergency (e.g., adverse weather conditions) or
urgent issue requiring Board action.

b. The Board Chair, in consultation with the Superintendent, will determine
whether there is a local emergency or urgent issue that requires a remote
meeting of the Board.

2. Iliness, or other physical condition, or temporary absence from the area governed
by the board that causes a Board member to face significant difficulties traveling
to and attending in person at the designated physical location of the board
meeting.

a. Prior notice of the Board member’s absence and the reason for it, with
indication that the Board member plans to participate remotely, should be
communicated to the Board Chair as far in advance of the meeting as
practicable.

Members of the public will be afforded a meaningful opportunity to attend and
participate in board meetings by remote methods when at least one member of the board
participates remotely. Members of the public will be restricted to remote participation
only when there is an emergency or urgent issue that requires the board to meet remotely.
Reasonable accommodations may be provided when necessary to provide access to
individuals with disabilities.

Members of the public participating in pubic meetings of the Board are expected to
comply with the guidelines for public participation provided in the Board’s policy BEDH
— Public Participation at Meetings, or in such rules as the Board may develop specifically
for remote meetings.

Notice of all Board meetings is required (1 MRSA § 406). When the public may attend
by remote methods, notice must include the means by which members of the public may
access the meeting using remote methods. The notice must also identify a location for
members of the public to attend in person. The Board may not determine that public
attendance at a meeting will be limited solely to remote methods except under the
conditions in subparagraph 1 above (emergency or urgent issue meetings.)

The Board will make all documents and other materials to be considered by the Board
available, electronically or otherwise, to members of the public who attend remotely to
the same extent customarily available to members of the public who attend public
meetings of the Board in person, as long as additional costs are not incurred by the Board.

Voting Methods

In Person Voting:

Voting will be by a show of hands, unless voted by the majority of those present to vote
by written ballot. The secretary will record each vote, either Yes or No or Abstention, in
the minutes of the meeting. If a Board Director votes “no” or abstains from voting,
his/her name will be recorded and how he/she voted. If the voting is by secret ballot, the
total Yea, Nay, or Abstentions will be recorded without the member’s names.

BEA — RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws
Page 3 of 4



VI.

VIL

VIIL

DRAFT

Remote Voting:
All votes taken during a public meeting of the board using remote methods must be taken

by roll call vote that can be seen or heard if using video technology, and heard if using
only audio technology, by the other members of the board and the public.

Remote participation is not permitted for meetings where voters of RSU #63 meet to vote
as a legislative body, such as budget meetings.

A member of the Board who participates remotely in a public meeting of the Board is
considered present for purposes of a quorum and voting.

Rules of Order
The Board will follow the current version of Robert’s Rules of Order, authored by
General Henry M. Robert, III.

Minutes of the Meeting

The Superintendent will be the ex-officio secretary of the Board and will be responsible
for the meeting minutes. The Superintendent may employ appropriate clerical assistance
at their discretion.

Rescheduled Meeting
In the event that a meeting is postponed due to inclement weather or other event, it will
be rescheduled consistent with the terms and conditions shown above in Section I (A) and

(B).

Adding an Agenda Item to an Existing Agenda
In the event that an agenda item needs to be added or deleted from the present agenda, a
majority vote will be held. A motion must be made, seconded, discussed, and voted on.

BEA - RSU #63 School Board Meetings, Procedures, and By Laws
Page 4 of 4



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: BDE
b. Title: Committee Structure, Assignment, and
Reporting
¢. Author:
d. Replaces Policy:
¢. Date Approved: 03/22/2021 RSU #63
f. Date Previously Approved: 03/22/2021 09242018
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 09/12/2022 03/03/2021 Policy Committee
J- References: 1 M.R.S.A. § 401 et seq.

k. Narrative:

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) believes that standing committees can be
useful to its decision-making process and in the transaction of Board business. The Board
may establish such standing committees as it deems necessary to facilitate school unit
governance and address ongoing school unit needs. A standing committee has only such
authority as specified by the Board.

All standing committees will be comprised of less than a majority of the Board.

All standing committee meetings are open to the public except as provided by the Freedom
of Access Law and the Municipal Public Employees Labor Relations Law.

L. STANDING COMMITTEES:

A. Standing RSU #63 Board Committees include, but are not limited to, Budget &
Finance and Policy.

1.

Policy committee members will be appointed by the Board Chair following a
request for volunteers. Representation of the three communities on each
committee will be encouraged, but not required. Members will serve a minimum
of one year or until their successors are appointed. No committee will consist of
more than three (3) members; however, committees can designate alternates.
Members of the Board may be assigned as Liaison’s between the Board and the
various high schools district students attend.

A majority of the Board will elect the Budget & Finance Committee annually.
There should be a member from each of the three (3) communities in the district
unless it is in the best interest of the district to have more than one member from a
single community. Members will serve a minimum of one year or until their
successors are elected.

a. Warrant signature authority will be granted to two (2) members of
the Budget & Finance Committee, with the Board Chair serving as
an alternate. The remaining committee members will not have
signature authority.

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting

Page 1 of 3



IL.

III.

IV.

VL.

DRAFT

All Standing Committees will elect a Committee Chair who is authorized to call such
meetings as necessary to discharge committee functions. The Board Chair may assign a
Committee Chair to each Standing Committee to serve until the first meeting when that
committee will elect a permanent Chair. The Committee Chair must call a committee
meeting following the request of two (2) or more committee members. Other members
of the Board may attend committee meetings; however, they have no authority or
responsibility. Committee members have no obligation to recognize Board members
differently than other citizens attending.

The Board Chair is an ex-officio member of all committees but is a non-voting member
of any committee. The Superintendent is an ex-officio member of all committees.
He/she may attend and participate but is a non-voting member of any committee.

The general function of a Standing Committee is to study, report, and make
recommendations, when appropriate, to the full Board. The full Board will define the
overall mission for each committee. Either the full Board or a committee may identify
issues that require investigation. The scope of action and the authority to make decisions
are allocated to the full Board.

Each committee meeting agenda must be announced in advance, be open to the public,
and the schedule provided to the Central Office. Whenever possible, committee agendas
should be posted on the district website under the appropriate section heading. Each
Committee Chair will ensure that meetings have minutes recorded that include a record
of all votes taken. A copy of the minutes will be given to all members of the Board and
the Superintendent. Committee reports can substitute for committee minutes as long as
they include the results of any votes taken.

Committee Responsibilities:

A. The Budget & Finance Committee will supervise all district accounting and approve
expenditures in accordance with legal requirements. The Committee Chair will
coordinate with other Standing Committees on matters involving finance and perform
such duties as the Board may assign. The Committees will work with the
Superintendent, Business Manager, Transportation and Facilities Director, and other
staff throughout the course of a fiscal year in agreed upon matters, and in the various
stages of budget preparation each year by reviewing balances, estimated revenues,
and requests for appropriations in each line item of the expenditure budget.

B. ThePoliev-C . Al revi 1 disti Licies £ _timels l

format. The Committee will perform on-going inspection and updating of district
policies, utilizing the appropriate Committee or Department for assistance,
Additionally, the Committee Chair will develop and share with the Superintendent
and Department heads a fiscal year schedule for those policies identified for Annual
Review.

All policies being submitted to the Board for review and approval will be posted on
the district’s website, at a minimum of forty-eight (48) hours prior to nodess-than-one

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
Page 2 of 3



DRAFT

week before the scheduled Board meeting. Polices will be provided to the Teachers
Association or Committee via the Superintendent. Requested changes/corrections
will be returned to the Policy Committee Chair for review and subsequent inclusion,
if needed.

C. High School Liaison’s for the Board will endeavor to represent RSU #63 at Board of
Director meetings of major receiving high schools whenever possible. Minutes of
meetings of major district receivers will be included in RSU #63 Board Packets and
archived.

D. Technology and Curriculum Committees are delegated to appropriate administrators
via the Superintendent. These committee meetings, and their agendas, will be
scheduled and published in advance via notification to Board members and others,
who will be welcome to attend and participate as they may desire.

1. The Curriculum Committee will review all educational policies; work with staff
on curriculum development and revision; student assessment testing results;
review feedback from high school administrators and freshmen surveys regarding
eighth-grade preparedness for high school; and assume various educational duties,
which may be assigned by the Board.

2. The Technology Committee is responsible for annually reviewing and proposing
revisions to the various District technology policies along with evaluating and
updating the District’s Technology Plan. The committee also reviews proposals
for new technology initiatives and develops strategies to improve the use of
technology in RSU #63.

VII.

VIIL

IX.  Any member of a committee who is unable to attend a committee meeting will attempt to
contact the Chair of that committee.

BDE - RSU #63 Committee Structure, Assignment, and Reporting
Page 3 of 3



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: EFC
b. Title: Food Services Program
¢. Author: Superintendent/Budget & Finance Committee
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 082312021 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 08/23/2021 08262019
g. Policy Expiration: Annual Review
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent/Budget & Finance Committee/
Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 08/16/2022 084182021 B&F Committee

09/12/2022 8722812021 Policy Committee
09/12/2022 8744/2021 Superintendent
J- References: 20-A MRSA § 6601 et. seq.
Policies: EFCA-RSU #63 Free & Reduced-Price Meal Program
EFC-R1 - Administrative Procedures Relating to RSU #63’s
Free & Reduced-Price Meal Program

k. Narrative:

RSU #63 (the District) will take part, as feasible, in the National School Lunch and other food programs
that may become available to assure that all children for whom the Board is responsible will have the
opportunity to receive proper nourishment.

Parents will be advised that this program is available and eligibility criteria will be made public.

In accordance with the guidelines for participation in these programs, and in accordance with the wishes
of the Board, no child who a teacher believes is improperly nourished will be denied a free lunch, or other
food, simply because proper application has not been received from their parents or guardians.

[t will be the policy in our schools that when school lunch is desired, payment is expected on that day or
in advance by/for pupils not eligible for free lunches. Should there be any difficulty in obtaining such
payment, the matter is to be resolved by direct contact with the parent/guardian (or student, if
emancipated). No student is to be denied food as a disciplinary measure.

The administration will establish and publish, as appropriate, procedures that conform with state and
federal requirements and the intent of this policy regarding participation in programs for free/reduced
price meals and supplementary food.

EFC — RSU #63 Food Services Program
Page 1 of 4



DRAFT

ML Studom&-a-l-ways-havo-l-he-apu-ana# brinzing-theiownbagped-hrehAstwdent-who buys mibk

EFC — RSU #63 Food Services Program
Page 2 of 4



IX.

EFC — RSU #63 Food Services Program
Page 3 of 4



XIIL

EFC - RSU #63 Food Services Program
Page 4 of 4



DRAFT

RSU #63

a. NEPN/NSBA Code: KF

b: Title: Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities &
Equipment

¢. Author: Policy Committee

d. Replaces Policy: KF

e. Date Approved: 01222018 RSU #63

f. Date Previously Approved: 01/22/2018 10242016

g. Policy Expiration: Review-as Needed-Annual

h. Responsible for Review: Transpertation- & Faeilities Direetor;
Superintendent, Business Manager, Policy
Committee

i Date Reviewed: 09/12/2022 61102/2618 Superintendent
09/15/2022 2422017 Business Manager
0952020 12212017 Franspertation-&
Ereilifesirestar

09/12/2022 81/022048 Policy Committee
J- References:
k. Narrative:

For the purpose of this policy, “school facilities” include building and grounds, parking lots,
playing fields and fixed equipment.

It is the RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) desire that the local taxpayers who provide
the school should be able to obtain maximum use of the facilities, to the extent consistent
with the primary educational function of the school. It is intended that community uses for
educational, recreational, social, civic, and philanthropic, and like purposes be approved by
the administration, in accordance with this policy, the implementing regulations, and a fee
schedule approved annually by the Board.

The Superintendent is responsible for developing administrative regulations which provide
for: timely applications; uses which do not interfere with educational or extracurricular
programs of the public school students; preference to local, not-for-profit organizations; and
the acceptance of appropriate responsibility and liability.

The following provisions apply to community use:

A certificate of insurance will be required as appropriate to the particular use;

No alcoholic beverages may be brought onto school property;

Tobacco is not allowed on school property;

School facilities may not be used for any illegal purposes;

Community adults and children are free to use outdoor grounds and facilities for

recreation whenever not otherwise scheduled. However, formal approval of buildings

and grounds use will only be granted to recognized organizations and groups;

Any approval of the use of school facilities is to require the signing of a Facility Use

Agreement setting forth the conditions of use;

G. Application for use is to be made through the Principal, with final approval
determined by the Superintendent; and

mO0wp

™

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 1 of 11



H.

DRAFT
Repeat use may be denied to any group which has not demonstrated appropriate
conduct and care.

Facility use may be granted without rental charge, as follows:

A.

B.

C.

Not-for-profit educational, recreational, cultural and fraternal organizations having a
significant number of members who are community residents;

Not-for-profit groups which present programs that are designed to be educationally,
recreationally, or culturally beneficial to local citizens; and

Municipal-sponsored groups and organizations.

Other groups will pay rent, in advance, on a multi-increment scale which reflects highest
amounts for groups engaging in a profit-making enterprise on school grounds.

The following may be requested of any group:

A.

B
C.
D

(m

Reimbursement for incidental expenses (e.g., utilities);

. A deposit with application, refundable after leaving the facility in satisfactory

condition;
Reimbursement for property damage and any cleaning and repair costs;

. Reimbursement for custodian or other staff costs when necessary to the use of the
facility; and
Fees for rental of equipment.

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment

Page 2 of 11



KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 3 of 11



KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 4 of 11



DRAFT

RSU #63 FACILITIES USE APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT FORM

IN ORDER THAT YOUR REQUEST FOR THE USE OF RSU #63 FACILITIES BE
CONSIDERED, KINDLY COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING FORM. RETURN SIGNED
FORM AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO:

Superintendent’s Office
202 Kidder Hill Road
Holden, ME 04429

207-843-7851

L Building/Grounds Use Request:

The (organization) requests the use of the
) (facility) for the purpose of
) (activity/activities).
A. Will the activity be open to the public? Yes No
B. Will there be fees charged to the public? Yes No
One-time Use Request: Date: Time:
Multiple-times Use Request: Dates: Time(s):
IL. Contact person:
Name:
Address:
Phone:
Email:
III.  Insurance Information: Please provide a copy of the
Certificate of Liability Insurance ~ Waived? ___ Yes No

If Waived,

Signature of RSU #63 Superintendent and/or Business ManagerTransportation

and-Eacilities Direetor:

Limits of Liability $

Bodily Injury $

Property Damage $

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 5of 11



DRAFT

IV.  Facility Use Agreement:

A,

¢ 0 W

=

I agree, on behalf of the organization/group indicated above, all members and
guests will observe RSU #63’s Core Values, regulations, and rules.
(initials)

No alcoholic beverages will be on school property at any time. (initials)
Tobacco use will not be allowed on school property. (initials)
School facilities will not be used for any illegal purposes. (initials)

I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of the requesting
organization, assume full financial responsibility for any and all damages done to
school property during the period of use indicated above. (initials)

I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of the requesting
organization, agree to reimburse RSU #63 for any custodian, kitchen, or other
staff costs necessary to use the facility. This includes the unlocking/locking the
building. (Note: School kitchen staff or someone trained by kitchen staff and
approved by the Superintendent, are required when using the kitchen.)

(initials)

I, individually, and/or as an authorized representative of our organization/group
will, at all times, hereafter indemnify the above-named school against any loss,
damage, or expense of any kind, which said school may sustain or incur because
of use of the above described building by our organization/group. We will further
hold said school harmless for loss of any kind in connection herewith.

(initials)
Signed: Date:
(Requesting person)
Recommend for Approval: *NOT Recommended for Approval:
Signed: _ Date:
Franspertation-& Facilities Director) (Principal)

Recommend for Approval: *NOT Recommended for Approval: _
Signed: ~ Date:

Erineipal) (Business Manager)
Approved: *NOT Approved:
Signed: Date:

(Superintendent)

*Explain, in writing, reason for not recommending approval or not approving.
KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment

Page 6 of 11



DRAFT
RSU #63 FACILITIES USE BILLING FORM

The information below must be provided to the Business Manager Fransportationand
Faeilities-Direetor, in addition to the Facilities Use Agreement, prior to any requested use
being approved.

Organization:

User Representative (same as Facilities Use Agreement):

Date(s) Requested:
Time of Actual Event: From To

Time Required for Setup/Cleanup: From To
Anticipated Number of People Attending:
Will the use of the Kitchen be required?

Specify Any Furniture or Equipment Required:

BILLING INFORMATION

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Fax:
Email Address:

BILLING ESTIMATE: Actual charges may differ from original estimate, based upon
required amount of time to clean areas used during the actual event. If a custodial fee is
charged, time charged will include any time required to return the areas used, whether
intended or not, to “ready for school” condition.

Building/Grounds Estimate: hours @ $25-35 per hour =
Kitchen Use Estimate: hours @ $25 35 per hour =
Total Estimate: $

If custodian and/or kitchen staff volunteer their time, a written, signed statement must be
provided.

Signed: Date:
(Requesting person)

Siomeds Drarkes—
& ion-& Facilities Direetor)

Signed: Date:
(Business Manager)

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 7 of 11




KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 8 of 11



DRAFT

Sigred: Date:

peg= 1 =

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 9 of 11



DRAFT

Telephone: Egzzs

Signed: Date:

Signed: Date:

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 10 of 11




DRAFT

HusinessManazer)
\"

KF - Community Use of RSU #63 Facilities & Equipment
Page 11 of 11



DRAFT (No Changes Recommended)

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: JG
b. Title: Student Placement
¢. Author:
d. Replaces Policy:
¢. Date Approved: 092622016 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 09/26/2016 06/05/2003
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Superintendent & Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 09/12/2022 8943/2616 Superintendent

09/12/2022 89/13/2016 Policy Committee
j- References:

k. Narrative:
L Schools will attempt to honor parental requests for special placement. Such requests are
to be written, stating the reason(s) for such placement, and in the potential receiving

principal’s office by May 1.

IL The sending teacher will make any recommendations regarding placement to the
appropriate principal.

III.  Providing there is more than one classroom for the grade in which the student will be
placed, students will be distributed by number, gender, and special needs.

IV.  Final approval for placement rests with the building administrator.

JG — RSU #63 Student Placement
Page 1 of 1



DRAFT

RSU #63
a. NEPN/NSBA Code: JFCK
b. Title: Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at
School
¢. Author: Technology
d. Replaces Policy:
e. Date Approved: 04252022 RSU #63
f. Previously Approved: 04/25/2022 09252017
g. Policy Expiration: Review as Needed
h. Responsible for Review: Policy Committee
i. Date Reviewed: 09/12/2022 84/84/2022 Policy Committee
j- References: IJNDB/IJNDB-R Student Use of School-Issued

Computers/Devices and the Internet

JIH - Questioning and Searches of

Students

JIC - System-wide Student Code of Conduct

JICIA - Weapons, Violence and School Safety

JICK - Bullying and Cyberbullying in Schools
k. Narrative:

The RSU #63 Board of Directors (the Board) recognizes that many students possess cellular
telephones and other electronic devices. These devices may not be used at school or during
school activities in any manner that disrupts the educational process or violates Board
policies or school rules. The district is not responsible for damage, loss or theft of such
devices. The Superintendent is authorized to develop, with input from administrators, any
school rules necessary to implement this policy.

L Students are prohibited from using personal electronic devices, including but not limited
to cell phones, smartphones, tablets, MP3 players, and electronic games during classes
and school activities, including study halls, field trips, and co-curricular/extracurricular
activities.

IL Students may use personal electronic devices while traveling for school activities to the
extent allowed by bus drivers or employees chaperoning trips.

III.  During the school day, all such devices (including cell phones) must be turned off and
stowed away. Exceptions to this rule are:

A. When a teacher specifically authorizes students to use personal
electronic devices for a specific purpose (such as entering an
assignment in a device).

B. When a staff member gives permission to a student to use their cell
phone to call a parent/guardian.

JFCK — RSU #63 Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School
Page 1 of 2



Iv.

VIL

DRAFT

The use of cameras or the camera/video function on any device is strictly prohibited in
locker rooms, restrooms and classrooms. In other school locations, students are required
to obtain permission (from a staff member and from the individual(s) being photographed
or videoed) before photographing or taking videos of any individual. Students are also
required to obtain prior permission before posting any photos or videos of the individuals
taken at school on social media or elsewhere.

Any use of personal electronic devices that violates any Board policy, administrative
procedure, or school rule is strictly prohibited. In addition, accessing, viewing,
submitting, forwarding, downloading or displaying any materials that are defamatory,
abusive, obscene, vulgar, sexually explicit, sexually suggestive, threatening,
discriminatory, harassing, bullying, and/or illegal is prohibited.

With parent/guardian consent, student cell phones and other electronic devices may be
subject to search if there is reasonable suspicion that a student is violating Board policies,
procedures or school rules, state or federal law, or engaging in other misconduct. Seheeol

Students violating these rules will be subject to discipline, which may include:

A. Loss of the device for the remainder of the school day.
B. Exclusion of the device from school for an extended period;

C. Sanctions ranging from detention to expulsion from school, depending upon the
nature of the offense and the student's disciplinary record

JFCK - RSU #63 Student Use of Personal Electronic Devices at School
Page 2 of 2



